Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Board Meeting Minutes August 8, 2022

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by President Amy Coe in the Spartan Center Community Room on Monday, August 8, at 6:00 PM.

Roll Call

Present: Amy Coe, Daneille Rhodes, Heather Musolf, Linda Erwin, William

Moran, Kelly Lott

Absent: Jennifer Lycos

Administration Present: Andrew Smith

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, August 8, 2022, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Routine Items - Consent Agenda

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe - Y; Rhodes - Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin - Y; Moran - Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Communications and Petitions

None

Action Items

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Whitney Engel as middle school math teacher for the 2022-2023 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Jake Chapman as an elementary teacher for the 2022-2023 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Charla Pollok as a secondary teacher for the 2022-2023 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the hiring of Jesse Chapman as a secondary teacher for the 2022-2023 school year as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the 2022-23 athletic handbook as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – N; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-1.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the 2022-23 elementary handbook as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the 2022-23 secondary handbook as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the November 2022 ballot proposal for the increase in sinking fund as presented in the resolution. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve registration for up to five staff members at a midwest regional PowerSchool User Group training as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the registration for the superintendent's fall administrator conference as presented. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0.

Questions or comments from the Audience

Ms. Sueanne Crandall has reviewed high school curriculum and is looking for information about the health curriculum. She thanked staff for their efforts and stated she loves Webberville Schools. Ms. Sara Larson shared her thoughts on the necessity of NarCan in the buildings. Ms. Kiernan introduced new hires present in the room. Mr. Smith announced Colleen Scott Keiser made a decision to retire and thanked her for her years of service.

Questions or Comments from the Board of Education

Mr. Moran thanked Ms. Kiernan for doing a phenomenal job to prepare for the school year. Ms. Coe stated a special board meeting will be scheduled for Thursday at 7:00 PM.

Adjournment

Ms. Rhodes moved, Mr. Moran seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Coe – Y; Rhodes – Y; Musolf - Y; Erwin – Y; Moran – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 6-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:36 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Musolf Webberville Board of Education Secretary